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Proposed Zoning District Amendment - 229-241 Coffin Avenue, New Bedford -
Dear City Counc1l and C1ty Council President Morad: |

Enclosed is the request of Parallel Products Solar Energy LLC to change the zoning
district line relative 10 229-241 Coffin Avenue (City Assessors Map 104, Lot 43). Attached to
the request is a Re-Zoning Plan prepared by Farland Corporation. It shows that the existing
structures (the old Sunbeam Bakery Building) is bisected by two (2) different zoning districts,

Industrial “A* and Mixed Use Business. The prior use was in conformity with current Industrial
“A”. Indeed; a majority of the bu1ld1ng is so zoned,

However having two (2) distinet zoning districts within the same building makes future
uses and development extremely difficult and unlikely. Having a single district for this pre-
existing structure is logical and consistent with traditional zoning practice.

This is an unusual situation and the requested zoning line change will benefit the City by
allowing development and economic use of a long neglected site, while bringing the affected

- parcel into traditional conformity with common sense zoning practice. There is no detriment to
nor derogation of the purposes of the City’s zoning bylaws

Respectfully, your approval of this change is requested.
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TO: City of New Bedford City Council
Linda Morad, Council President

DATE: January 5, 2023

Proposed Zoning District Amendment

In order to proﬁlote the general welfare of the City of New Bedford, to encourage the consistent
and approprlate use of the existing structures and facilities on Coffin Avenue, New Bedford, and to
eliminate the patently unfair and 1nappropr1ate bifurcation of existing buildings and structures by
different zoning districts,

- ITIS HEREBY PRPOSED THAT:

L The zoning district line bisecting the buildings and structures located at 229-241 Coffin
Avenue, City Assessors Map 104, Lot 43 be altered by moving the Industrial “A” Zone
‘eastward to the eastern lot line of Map 104, Lot 43.

11, That to insure continuity, practicality and fairness, the entire structure on Map 104, Lot 43
as a result of the lot line alteration will be within a single zoning district, the Industrial “A”
Zoning District.
111, Attached is a re-zoning plan showing the existing bi-zoned structure.
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